From: Smith, Cassandra V. (ATSDR)

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 10:40 AM

To: Canady, Richard

Subject: RE: mercury Fwd: Re: chem evals

Hi Rick,

Since mercury is ranked high on the NPL list we have actually evaluated it yearly for the last five to six years. After reviewing
the chemical evaluation summary with input form the chemical manager, the profile development workgroup makes a
recommendation to update the profile or not. | hope this information helps. Feel free to email or call me if you have any
guestions.

Thanks,
San

From: Canady, Richard [mailto:richard.canady@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 9:05 AM

To: Smith, Casandra V

Subject: RE: mercury Fwd: Re: chem evals

thanks

The attachment shows that a search covered 07/2004 through 07/31/2005. Does the contractor do a search every year or
do you have a deliverable that states that they covered 1997 to 2005? | could refer to the email below if you do not have
something else.

I'm trying to plan for the questions | expect in our public meeting.

From: Smith, Cassandra V. (ATSDR)

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2006 5:00 PM
To: Canady, Richard

Subject: FW: mercury Fwd: Re: chem evals

Hi Rick,
Please see the response from Sarah. Just let me know if you need additional information. | am still waiting on an
answer regarding the release of the literature review to the public. | will inform you as soon as | know something.

Thanks,
San

————— Original Message-----

From: Sarah Rosenberg [mailto:rosenberg@syrres.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2006 4:46 PM

To: Smith, Casandra V

Cc: Lisa Davison

Subject: mercury Fwd: Re: chem evals

Hi Cassandra,

To answer the question you sent to Lisa Davison about mercury:

Please see the attached table entry for the 2005 chemical evaluation
search. (1"m not sure if you were referring to the mercury chemical
evaluation FilemakerPro file as well? Its full contents consist of several
searches performed from 2002 through 2005, covering the period
1997-7/31/2005, and search strategy may have varied slightly over the
years, but were probably similar to 2005.) Let me know if you have any
further questions.

Sarah

>X-Nonspoof-Check: 20040304



>X-Sender: davison@apollo.syrres.com

>X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 6.0.1.1

>Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2006 15:52:33 -0500

>To: Sarah Rosenberg <rosenberg@syrres.com>

>From: Lisa Davison <davison@syrres.com>

>Subject: Re: chem evals

>

>1 believe she just wants to know the search guidelines for mercury that we
>did in 2005.

>

>At 03:40 PM 3/21/2006, you wrote:

>>Hi Lisa,

>>Can you just tell me if this is referring to all the chemical evaluation
>>gsearches since 20027

>>Thanks,

>>Sarah

>>

>>At 01:33 PM 3/21/2006 -0500, you wrote:

>>>Sarah, Can you answer this question for Cassandra from ATSDR? Thanks
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>>Thanks for the mercury files. Could you provide me with an answer to
>>>>the question below? Please feel free to call or email me if you have
>>>>any questions.

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>Thanks,

>>>>

>>>>San

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>From: Canady, Richard [mailto:richard.canady@fda.hhs.gov]
>>>>Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 12:12 PM

>>>>To: Smith, Casandra V

>>>>Subject: RE: Mercury Files

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>Do you have a document with the search terms and the period covered?
>>>>size=2 width="100%" align=center tablndex=-1>
>>>>

>>>>From: Smith, Cassandra V. (ATSDR)

>>>>Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 11:36 AM

>>>>To: Canady, Richard

>>>>Subject: Mercury Files

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>Cassandra V. Smith, MS

>>>>

>>>>Acting Lead, Toxicology Analysis Team

>>>>

>>>>Applied Toxicology Branch

>>>>

>>>>Division of Toxicology and Environmental Medicine
>>>>

>>>>Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
>>>>

>>>>1600 Clifton Road, Mailstop F-32

>>>>

>>>>Atlanta, GA 30333



>>>>

>>>>Phone: (770) 488-3319

>>>>

>>>>Fax: (770) 488-4178

>>>>

>>>>E-mail: <mailto:cvsl@cdc.gov>cvsl@cdc.gov
>>>

>>>

>>>Lisa Davison

>>>Environmental Science Center

>>>Syracuse Research Corporation
>>>davison@syrres.com

>>>(315)452-8457

>>
>>
>>Sarah Rosenberg

>>Information Scientist
>>Syracuse Research Corporation
>>Environmental Science Center
>>tel: (607) 724-5417
>>rosenberg@syrres.com

>>
>
>Lisa Davison

>Environmental Science Center
>Syracuse Research Corporation
>davison@syrres.com
>(315)452-8457

Sarah Rosenberg

Information Scientist
Syracuse Research Corporation
Environmental Science Center
tel: (607) 724-5417
rosenberg@syrres.com




